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Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

_
From: Steve Kaimbach [SKalmbach@PULTE.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 11:00 AM
To: '‘Susan Hugo'; 'Ravi Arulanantham'
Subject: FW: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

Again, please see below.

————— Original Message-----

From: WESLEY.SKOWeLW.com [mailto:WESLEY.SKOW@LW.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 11:23 AM

To: Steve Kalmbach

Subject: RE: Liguid Sugar - Emeryville

There is {(and should be) just one deed restriction. The goal here is to
have one document that will memorialize the County's rights for all time,
regardless of who owns the property. In order to be valid and binding the
deed restriction must be executed by the current owner. The draft deed
restriction (Section 1.1} provides that the deed restriction will run with
the land and will bind future owners of the property according to its terms.
Accordingly, when Pulte acquire the property, the deed restriction (if
properly executed by 6598 Hollis and recorded) will apply to Pulte. The
same will hold true when Pulte transfers the property to the HOA, etc.

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Kalmbach [mailto:SKalmbach@PULTE.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 7:47 AM

To: 'Wesley Skow!'

Subject: FW: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

Need your assistance again.

-———- Original Message-----

From: maryarulanantham [mailto:arulanantham@home.coml

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 9:14 PM

To: Steve Kalmbach; 'Huge, Susan, Env. Health !

Cc: 'Ravi Arulanantham {E-mail) '; 'Ignacio Dayrit (E-mail} '; ‘'James
Clark (E-mail} '; 'Mark Arnicla (E-mail)

Subject: Re: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

If I understand this correctly that we have two deed restrictions- one
before the sale and one after the sale? I need a simple c¢larification on the
following statement by Steve - once the transaction closes Pulte Homes
becomes the new owner and will be shown accordingly con the deed

restriction -how? May be I am not reading it correctly (most of the time
this is the case).

Let's talk tomorrow. However, tomorrow is Regicnal Board monthly wmeeting,
and I am going to be occupied and we need to work out some time to resolve
this matter.

Warm Regards to All

ravi

————— Original Message -----

From: "Steve Kalmbach" <SKalmbach@PULTE.com:>

To: "'Huge, Susan, Env. Health '" «<SHugo®@co.alameda.ca.us:>

Cc: "'Ravi Arulanantham (E-mail) '" <RA@rb2.swrcb.ca.govs; "'Ravi
Arulanantham (E-mail) '" <arulanantham@home.coms; "'Ignacic Dayrit (E-mail)
'" <idayrit@ci.emeryville.ca.us>; "'James Clark (E-mail) '"

<jclark@ccarey.com>; "'Mark Arnicla (E-mail) '" <marnicla@lowney.coms
1
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Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 7:02 PM
Subject: RE: Ligquid Sugar - Emeryville

> Susan - I wag informed by our attorney that the current owner of the

> property ("6598 Hollis") has to be shown on the deed restriction.

However,

once the transaction closes Pulte Homes becomes the new owner and will be
shown accerdingly on the deed restriction, since the deed restrictionm runs
with the land.

In terms of your gquestions below, Pulte is responsible for the deed
restriction, and for implementing the RMPs.

Let's talk in the morning in you still have questions.

Thanks, Steve

V V.V VV VYV VY VYV

'

————— Original Message-----

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

To: Steve Kalmbach

Cc: Ravi Arulanantham (E-mail); Ravi Arulanantham (E-mail); Ignacio Dayrit
(E-mail); James Clark (E-mail}; Mark Arniecla (E-mail)

Sent: 11/27/01 9:10 PM '

Subject: FW: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

Steve;

Why did you change Pulte as covenantor?

Who is the new covenantor "6598 Hollis" and why is it that the
covenantor

changed the last minute?

Who is responsible for the deed restrictions? Pulte or 6598 Hollis?
Who is responsible for implementing the Risk Management Plans ;
Operations

and Maintenence RMP and Construction RMP?

I talked to Mark today regarding changes to the Operations and

maintenance
RMP and Construction RMP. I need to see the final version.

VVV VYV V VYV VY VY VY Y VYV Y VYV Y VYV VY

v

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Kalmbach [mailto:SKalmbach@PULTE.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 3:49 PM

To: 'Susan Hugo'

Subject: FW: Ligquid Sugar - Emeryville

Susan - Here is the final version of the deed restriction. Please let
me
know what time you want our notary to be at your office tomorrow.

Thanks, Steve

V V VYV VY VYV VYNV Y

v

————— Original Message-----

From: WESLEY.SKOW@LW.com [mailto:WESLEY.SKOW@LW.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 4:47 PM

To: Steve Kalmbach

Subject: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

V VvV VYV Y VY
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> This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or
> attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any

> review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
> permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended '
> recipient,

> please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or
attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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7031 Kall Centar Parkway, Sulte 160 Pleasanton, CA 94566
Ph: B25-240-3200 Fax: 325-485-0391

FAX

TO Susan Hugo @ ACHA FROM Steve Kalmbach
FAX# 5103378335 % OF PAGES & , including cover sheet
RE Liguld Sugar, Emeryville ' BATE 11/27/01

URGENT | PERYOURREQUEST [ |  CALL TQ PISCUSS

FOR YOUR REVIEW [x_

COMMENTS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINER IN THIS FACSIMILE §8 CONFIDENTIAL and may alsu ba gubject to the attorney-cient privilage or may congtitute
privileged work product. Tha infermation Is Intended oaly Tor tha use of tne Indlvidual of entity to WROM It IS andressed. If yoy are not the
intended recipiant, or the agent g omplayea respansible to deliver It to the Intended rectgient, you are herehy natiflad that any uso, disscmination,
distributian or copyleg af this cammunlcation is strictly prohibliad. If yau have received thts facsimlia in ervor, please notlfy us by tolophoers
immedistoly and raturn tha ariginul mossage to us at the adaress ahove viB .8, Fostal Bervica. TRank you. :

ral
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';"., - Lred §UGA’R_
. SCHEDULE A Emeny e, CA

Order Na: 511830 WG Your Ref:

1. The estate or interest in the land hereinafier described or referred to covered by this report is:

A FEE

2. Title to said estate or intesest at the date hereol isvested in:

6598 HOLLIS, A CALIFORNIA GENERAL FARTNERSHID

3. The land referred to in this report is situated in the State of California, County of Alameda
and is deseribed as follows:

8EE ATTACHED DRECRIPTION

F-'.HEA -10/31/5Teh M S —
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Page 1 DESCRIPTION
Order No. 811830

CITY OF BEMERYVILLE

PARCEL 1:

LOT 67, BLOCK &, MAXWELL TRACT, FILED SBPTEMEER 1%, 1872, MAP BOQK 5, PAGE 21,
ALAMEDA COUNTY RECQRDS.

PARCEL 2:

LOT 25, BLOCK 5, MAXWELL TRACT, FILED SEPTEMEER 18, 1872, MAP BOOX 5, PAGE 21,
ALAMEDA COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL 3,

LOT 86, BLOCK 5, MAXWELL TRACT, PILER SEPTEMBER 13, 1872, MAP BODK 5, PAGE 21,
ALAMEDA COUNTY RECORDS.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, THAT FORTION THEREOF CONVEYED TO THE SOQUTHERN PACIFIC
COMEANY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHERN LINE OF &65TH STREET, FORMERLY DALTON
AVENUE, DISTANT THEREON 190 FEET WESBTERLY FROM THE INTERSECTION THEREGF WITH THE
WESTERN LINE OF VALLEJD STREET, FORMERLY MAPLE STREET; THENCE NORTHERLY,
PARALLEL WITH SAID LINE OF VALLEJO STREET, 155 FEET; THENCE AT RIGHT ANGLES
WESTERLY, PARALLEL WITH SAID LINE OF €5TH STREET, 25 FERT; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY,
IN A STRAIGET LINE, 155.8 FEET, MORE DR LESS, TO A POINT ON BAID NOETHERN LINE
OF 65TH STREET; THENCE EASTERLY ANONG SAID LAST NAMED LINE, 63 FEET TO THE POINT
- OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL 4:

BEGINNING AT A POINT O THE SOUTHERN LINE OF 66TH BTREET, FORMERLY HALLETT
AVENUE, DISTANT THEREON WESTERLY, 215 FEET FROM THE INTERSECTION THERECF WITH

THE WESTERN LINE OF VALLEJC STREET, FORMERLY MAPLE STREET, AS THE SAID STREET
AND AVENUE ARE SHOWN UPON THE MAP HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO; RUNNING THENCE
EASTERLY ALONG SAID LINE OF §6TH STREET, 60.356 FEET, THENCE SOUTH £° 41’ B-5/10"
WEST, 166.028 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75° 41’ 8-85/10" WRST, B57/1000 OF A FOOT; THENCE
NORTH 14° 18' 51-5/10" WEST, 155 FEET TU THE POINT OF BEQINNING.

BEING PFCRTIONS QF LOTS NUMBERED 65 AND 66 IN BLOCK NUMBERED 5, AS THE SAID LOTE
AND BLOCK ARE SHOWN ON "MAP OF THE MAXWELL TRACT, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA®,
FILED SEPTEMBER 15, 16872, IN BODORK 5 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 21, IN THE QFFICE OF THE
COUNTY RECORDER OF THE SAID COUNTY OF ALAMEDA.

PARCEL 5:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE BOUTHERN LINE OF 66TH STREET, FORMERLY HALLETT
AVENUE, DISTANT THEREON WEATERLY, 215 FEET FROM THE POINT OF INTERSECTION
THEREOQOF WITH THE WESTERN LINE OF VALLEJO STREET, FORMERLY MAPLE STREET; RUNNING
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID LINE OF S66TH STREET, 75 FEET; THENCE AT RIGHT ANGLES,
SQUTHERLY 155 FEET; THENCE AT RIGHT ANGLES, EASTERLY 75 FEET; THENCE AT RIGHT
ANQLES, NORTHERLY 155 FERT TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

BEING THE WESTERN SEVENTY-FIVE FEET OF LOT NUMBERED 66 IN BLOCK NUMBERED 'S, AS
SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE SHOWN ON "MAP OF THE MAXWELL TRACT, ALAMEDA COUNTY,
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Page 2 DESCRIPTION
Order No, 511820

CALIFORNIA", FILED SEPTEMBER 19, 1872, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF
THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, IN BOOK 5 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2z1.

PARCEL £:

EEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHERN LINE OF 66TH S8TREET, FORMERLY HALLETT
AVENUE, NISTANT THEREON SOUTH 752 41’ 0B.S" WEST, 1l54.644 FEET FROM THE WESTERN
LINE OF VALLEJO STREET, FORMERLY MARLE STREET; THENCE 8OCUTH &° 41* 0B.3" WEST,
166.03 PEET TO THE BOUTHERN LINE OF LOT 66 IN BLOCK 8, AS SHOWN ON THE MARP
HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO; THENCE NORTH 75° 41 OR.5" REAST ALONG ESAID SOUTHERN
LINE, 21.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH €° 41' 08.5" BARST, 166.03 FEET TO THE SOUTHERXY
LINE OF 68TH STREET; THENCE SOUTH 75° 41° 08.5" WRET THEREON, 21.42 FEET TC THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; BEING A PORTION OF LOTS &5 AND &6 IN BLOCK 5, AS SHOWN ON
THE MAF ENTITLED "MAP OF THE MAXWELL TRACT, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA®, FILED
BEPTEMBER 12, 1872, IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF SAID CQUNTY OF ALAMEDA.

CERTIFICATE QF COMPLIANCE RY THE CITY OF EMBERYVILLE RECORDED SEFTEMBER 2, 1949,
SERIES NO. 9$-317958, OFFICIAL RECORDS.

ASSEEBOR'E PARCEL MO, 04%~1508-023

ya4
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Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Heaith

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2001 6:10 PM
To: _ Seng, Victoria, Env. Health

Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Subject: Deposit for CO#0000201

Importance: High

Hello Vicky;

I need to verify if a check was submitted for a SLIC site - Liquid Sugar located at 1269 66th Street in Emeryville,
CA 94608 { CO#0000201).They claim that a check for $ 3,150.00 from Pulte Homes was submitted on April 10,
2001. Please confirm. | can not locate this info in Envision.

How will | know if a check has been processed for a site?

Thanks

Susan L. Huge
Environmenial Health Depariment
(510} 567-5780

Page 1




Envision 10/4/01 12:59:33 PM

00000201

1269 66TH STREET EMERYVILLE CA 84608

A §94566-3281

[ SLIC - PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL USE (LIVE /YWORK UNITS).

925)249-3218

\, Information £ Location { Financial 4 Referial Dates/dgencies £ Daily Act
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G Rl B I ASSOCI ates Geological and Envirpnmental Consulting Services

[a e iR E U AVESE AR AU R R BBt T T AT A R <t !esxgwmtamumwnmw e s o L i M RN A8 w2 e R O bl M e

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

To: SUSAN HUGO, ACDEH Fax No.: (510)337-9335
RAVI ARULANANTHAM, RWQCB Fax No.: (510)622-2460

From: JIM GRIBI
Phone: (707)748-7743
Fax: (707)748-7763

Attached please find a letter providing our evaluation of PCE impacts at the former LS (Pulte) site.

Thanks!

Jinm

1350 Hayes Street, Suite C-14 @ Beniciz @ California ® 4510 @ Phone (707)748-7743 ®Fax (707)748-7763
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JUN.27.278A1 |, 3:53PM LOWMEY RSS50C. NO. 514 P.1-3

Enviranmartal / Geotsehnical / Enginesring ISAir\rinas
Fax Transmittal %

(] Mountain View Office Oakiand Office [0 Fuiterton Office [1 San Ramon Office
405 Clyde Averme 167 Filber Sireat 251 E. Imperial Fwy., #4470 2258 Camino Ramon
Mounmin View, CA 94043 Oakland, Ca 94607 Fullerton, CA 92835 San Ramon, CA 94583
Tel: 650.967,2365 Tel: 510.267.1970 Tel: 7144413090 Tal: 925.275.2550
Fax: 650.067.2785 Fax: 510.267.1972 Fox: 714 441-3001 Fox: 925.275.2559

To! Alameda Counry Dept. of Environmental Health  From; Mark Amicla

Attn:  Susan Hugo Date: June 27, 2001

Pax: (310) 3379335 Pages: 3  (Including Cover).

== © Projeet: 1274 65 Sweet and 1269 66 Streer

Job #: 1424-4
Please notify us if you received this fax in eror hy calling the office indicated above.

Remarks: [ urgent For your review [[] Reply ASaP [] Plsase commont

Dear Susan,

The corrected letter summarizing the conclusions of our meeting yesterday is on the following

pages.

Thank you,

Lowney Associates

Ml §). (D

Mark J. Arniola

Senior Project Geologist

Mail copy to fallow:  Yes No Time Sen: Semt By:
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' LOVYNEYASSOCIATES Mocrtain View
i Envirsnmontal /Gectechnical /Fnginasring Sovees ’ . Qoldond
I. Ser Romon
Fuflortop

June 27, 2001

14244
~Ms. Susan Hugo RE: 1274 65™ STREET AND
ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH AGENCY 1269 66™ STREET
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EMERYVILLE, CALIFOENIA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2™ Floor
Alameda, California 94502

Mr. Ravi Arulanantham

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY :

CALITFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD

SAN FRANCISCO BEAY REGION

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Ozkland, California 94612
Dear Ms. Hugo and Mr. Arulanantham :

This letter summarizes the conclusions of our June 26, 2001 meeting in Emeryville.
In attendance with us were Steve Kalmbach and Dennis O'Keefe of Pulte Home
Corporation, Ignacio Dayrit of the Ciry of Bmeryville, Jim Gribi of Gribi Associates,
“current property owner John Boshard, and James Clark of Comish and Carey
Commercial.

Afier discussion of the environmental concerns at the site it was concluded that no
further action for the proposed residential development at 1274 65" Street and 1269
66" Street would be approved by the Alameda County Environmental Health ' ‘
Departiment and RWQCE if the following items were completed.

PZ oo e 2

1) Two locations with total lead ahove the agreed upon action level of 255 parts per !
million (ppm) were detected in soil on the property. Soil in an approximately 5
foot by 5 foot area surrounding these locations will be excavated to a depth of
approximately 3 feet and disposed at an appropriate waste disposal facility.

2) The uppc% feet of soil in the proposed garden area will be excavated and
replaced with clean fill. '

167 Filbert Streat Qakland, CA 94607 Tel: 510.967.1970 Fax: 510,267 1972 Emoil: moil@ewnoy.com hnp:/fwww.lownoy.com
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Pulte Home Corporation

3a) Documents outlining vapor harrier construction specifications and a statement
ahout the residual volarile organic compounds (VOCs) in the ground warer ar the

northeast comer of the property would he prepared.

3h) The documents would be attached 1o the CC&RS and Disclosure Statement
~ presented to all future owners of the units in the northeast corner of the site,

Please reply to let us know if you agree with this summary of the conclusions of the
meeting. If you have any questions, please call and we will be glad to discuss them

with you.

Very truly yours,

LOWNEY ASSOCIATES

) D

Mark J. Amiola, RG, REA,
Senior Project Geologist

Copies: Addressees (2)
Pulte Home Corporation (2)
Attn: Dennis O'Keefe
Attn: Steve Kalmbach

OK. 14244 ACEHD lemer

Environmental f Gootachnieal [ Eppinearing Sorviess —

1274 65% Street and 1269 66 Strect

Page 2
15313




JUN.27 . 2e81 -+ 3:36PM LOWNEY ASS0C. NO. 512 P.1-3

IATES

Erpironmental / Gactechnieal / Enginaering Senvicos

Fax Transmittal

] mountain View Office Oakland Offics [J Fulierton Office [7] San Ramon Offlce
405 Clyde Avenus 167 Filham Streer 251 . Imperial Hwy., #2470 2258 Camino Ramon
Mountain View, Ca 94043 Oskland, CA 94607 Fullerton, Ca 92833 $an Ramen, CA 94583
Tel. 650.967.2305 Tal: 510.267.1970 Tel: 714.441-3090 Tel: 925.275.2550
Pax: 650.947.2783 Pax: 510.267.1972 Pax: 714 §41-3091 Pax: 923.275.2555

To: Alameda County Dept. of Environmental Health  From: Mark Arniola

Attn:  Susan IHugo Date: Jume 27, 2001

Fax: (510) 3379335 Pages: 3 (including Cover)

cC: : Project: 1274 65" Street and 1269 66™ Street
Jab #; 1424-4

Pleasé notify us if you received this fax in error by calling the office indicated above.

Remarks: [1 uUrgent For your review ] Reply ASAP Please comment

Dear Susan,

The letter summarizing the conclusions of our meeting yesterday is on the following pages.
Thank you,

Lowney Associates

(4.4,

Mark J. iola
Senior Project Geologist

Mail copy 1o follow: Yes MWo Time Sent: Sent By:
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LOWNEYASSOCIATES i

Environmental /Goatechnie sl /Engineering Services ' Ookland
San Reman
Fullarion
June 27, 2001
14244
Ms. Susan Hugo RE: 1274657 STREET AND
ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH AGENCY 1269 66™ STREET
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harhbor Bay Parkway, 2™ Floor
Alameda, California 94502

Dear Ms. Hugo:

This letter summarizes the conclusions of our June 26, 2001 meeting in Emeryville.

In attendance with us were Ravi Arulanantham of the California Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB), Steve Kalmbach and Dennis O'Keefe of Pulte Home
Corporation, Ignacio Dayrit of the City of Emeryville, Jim Gribi of Gribi Associates,
current property owner Jon Boshard, and James Clark of Comish and Carey
Commercial.

After discussion of the environmentsal concerns at the site it was concluded that no
further action for the proposed residenial development &t 1274 65 Street and 1269
66" Street would be approved by the Alameda County Environmental Health
Department if the following items were completed.

1) Two lecations with total lead above the agreed upon action level of 255 pans per
million (ppm) were detected in soil on the property. 5oil in an approximately 5
foor by 5 foot area surrounding these locations will he excavated to a depth of
approximarely 3 feet and disposed at an appropriate waste disposal facility.

P
2) The uppe;az feet of soil in the proposed garden area will he excavarted and
replaced with clean fill. ' '

3a) Documents outlining vaper bamier construction specifications and a statement

about the residual volatile organic compounds (VOCs) in the ground water atthe
northeast comer of the property would be prepared .

3h) The documents would he atached to the CC&RS and Disclosure Statement
presented to all future owners of the units in the northeast corner of the sire.

167 Fifhari Streot Caklond, CA £4607 Tol: 510.267.1970 Fax; 510.267.1972 Email: mail@lowmey.com  hp:/ferwrw. lowney.com
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Pulte Home Corporation ‘ 1274 65™ Strect and 1269 G5™ Street

Please reply to let us know if you agree with this summary of the conclusions of the
meeting. If you have any questions, please call and we will be glad 1o discuss them
with you.

Very truly yours,

' LOWNEY ASS TES |
L
Mark J. Amiola, RG., REA.
Senior Project Geologist

Copies: Addressee 1) ‘
California Regional Water Quality Control Board (1)
Attn: Ravi Arulanantham
Pulte Home Corporation (2)
Arn: Dennis O'Keefe
Atrn: Steve Kalmbach

OK, 1424-4 ACEHD letrer

Page 2

Erviranmental / Gomachnlco) f Enginoanng Services 15313




Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

To: Mark Amiola; Dennis O'Keefe; Steve Kalmbach
Cc: Ariu Levi; James Clark; James Gribi, Ignacio Dayrit; Ravi Arulanantham; Ravi Arulanantham
Subject: Comments Regarding the Proposed Pulte Homes @ 1274 65th Street and 1269 66th Street in

Emeryville

Importance: High

Hi Mark, Dennis and Steve:

[ have reviewed the letter faxed to our office conceming the subject site. Listed below are my comments:

1) Response to item # 1 - The clean up goal for lead in soil at the site is 255 parts per million (ppm). You
need to state that by  hot spot removal in two locations you have identified, the clean up goal of 255
ppm lead will be met at the site. You will also need to verify that.

2) Response to item # 2 - The upper 3 (not 2) feet of soil in the proposed gandeh area will be excavated
and replaced with clean fill.

3) Response to item # 3(a) - Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) found in groundwater at the site will be
addressed by the following : identifying the source, evaluating the characteristic of the VOC plume
(expanding, stable, not migrating, decreasing etc.), impact to future user at the site, description of
abatement and/or institutional controls to be implemented at the site such as installation of vapor barrier,
description of the vapor barrier as to type, specifications, construction details, how the integrity of the
barrier will be maintained so that vapor intrusion into buildings will not occur.

4) Deed Restrictions will be recorded for the site prior to occupancy. ( | have provided a copy of the
county standard model deed restriction to Steve and Dennis. Keep in mind that if you plan to use this, you
can not change the language at ail.)

§) A fact sheet to communicate the risk to future owners of the site should be prepared and submitted for
agencies approval.

6) A development plan should be submitted for the site, To date, | have not seen any plan other than the
drawings presented yesterday during the meeting. The plan should include at a minimum, the following
items: description of the project, site map with location of building, any backyard scenario or open space,
landscaping, living space at ground level, basements, swimming pools, underground garages, utiliy lines,
pile drivings and extent of excavation associated with construction activities at the site.

7) You need to submit a risk management plan {RMP) which should include at a8 minimum the following
elements:

-50il management plan which describes how soil excavated at the site will be handled and
disposed

-groundwater management plan which describe if dewatering will be implemented, how
groundwater will be handled and dispose

-stormwater run-off control

- dust control

- health and safety plan for construction workers

- contingency plan for unexpected conditions

- responsible party or parties who will implement the RMP

| will be out of the office returning next wéek. Please call or e-mail if you have any questions.

Page 1




CASE CLOSURE SUMMARY
Leaking Underground Fuel Storage Tank Program
Page 2 of 4

Maximum Documented Contaminant Concentrations - - Before and After Cleanup

Contaminant Seil (ppm) Water (pph)
Before After Before After

TPH gasoline 4,000 96,000

TPH diesel 1,800 3,100

Total Oil & Grease 82

Benzene 3.2 4.000

Toluene 26 11,000

Ethylbenzene 19 2,200

Kylene 156 13,400

MTBE ND* ND*

Chlorobenzene 0.28

1,2 dichloroethane 0.33 180

Lead 598 430

Comments (Depth of Remediation, etc.): See "Additional Comments" section.

IV. CLOSURE

Does completed corrective action protect existing beneficial nses per the
Regional Board Basin Plan ?

Does completed corrective action protect potential beneficial uses per the
Regional Board Basin Plan ?

Does corrective action protect public health for current land use ?
Site management requirements:

Should corrective action be reviewed if land use changes ?
Monitoring wells Decommissioned

Number Decommissioned:

Number Retamed:

List enforcement actions taken:

List enforcement actions rescinded:




Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 5:39 PM

To: ‘Steve Kalmbach", 'Dennis O'Keefe'
" Subject: RE: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

Importance; High

Hi Steve and Dennis;

Attached is the county's standard model deed restriction. Dennis, did you get my message regarding cost
recovery deposit for the site?

Alameda County's
Maodel Deed Restriction {

From: Steve Kaimbach[SMTP:SKalmbach@PULTE.com)

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 4:55 PM
To: ‘Susan Huge'

Cec: Dennis W. O'Keefe; 'Ignacio Dayrit'
Subject: Liquid Sugar - Emeryville

Susan - Thanks again for meeting with us today regarding the Liquid Sugar
site in Emeryville. As a reminder, could you please email me the deed
restriction Ian_guage that you mentioned.

Thanks, Steve Kalmbach
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Recording Requested By:

6598 Hollis, a California
General Partnership

6598 Hollis Street
Emeryville, California 94608

When Recorded, Mail To:

Mee Ling Tung, Director

Alameda County Health Agency
Division of Environmental Protection
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2™ Floor
Alameda, California 94502

COVENANT AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTRICTION
ON PROPERTY

LIQUID SUGAR
1274 65" STREET
EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA 94608

This Covenant and Environmental Restriction on Property (this “Covenant”) is made as
of the 27th day of November, 2001, by 6598 Hollis, a California General Partnership
(“Covenantor”) who is the Owner of record of that certain property situated at 1274 65™ Street,
in the City of Emeryville, County of Alameda, State of California, which is more particularly
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (such portion
hereinafter referred to as the “Burdened Property™), for the benefit of the Alameda County
Environmental Health Services (the “County”), with reference to the following facts:

A. Conditions at the Burdened Property. The Burdened Property and ground water
underlying the property contains hazardous materials.

B. Contamination of the Burdened Property. Soil and ground water at the Burdened
Property was contaminated by petroleum hydrocarbons from leaking underground storage tanks
(USTs) at the Liquid Sugar Inc., facility formerly located on Burdened Property. Soil at another
location at the Burdened Property was contaminated by lead from an unknown source. Ground
water beneath the Burdened Property also was contaminated by volatile organic compounds
(VOCs) from an unknown off-site source. Inorganic and organic chemicals including lead,
diesel fuel, gasoline, oil, benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes, methyl-tertiary butyl ether
(MTBE), 1,1-dichloroethane (DCA), 1,1-dichloroethene {DCE), perchloroethylene (PCE), and
1,1,1,-trichloroethane (TCA) were detected in soil and /or ground water at the Burdened
Property, which constitute hazardous materials as that term is defined in California Health &
Safety Code Section 25260. Such materials are present due to the historical operation of the
former USTs and/ or historic industrial activities conducted at the site and /or from one or more
unknown off-site source. Three USTs (two 1,000-gallon gasoline and one 10,000-gallon diesel)




from the former Liquid Sugars Inc. facility were removed from the property in November 1990.
Ground water monitoring wells were installed on and off-site to determine the extent of ground
water contamination associated with the former USTs at the Burdened Property. Ground water
quality beneath the Burdened Property has been monitored periodically since 1993. A Remedial
Action Completion Certification was issued on September 7, 2001 for the tank case.

C. Exposure Pathways. The contaminants addressed in this Covenant are present in
soil and ground water at the Burdened Property. Without the mitigation measures, which will be
performed on the Burdened Property, exposure to these contaminants could take place via dermal
contact; inhalation, or ingestion by humans. The risk of public exposure to the contaminants has
been substantially lessened by the remediation and controls described herein.

D. Adjacent Land Uses and Population Potentially Affected. The Burdened Property
is used for residential use (townhomes, lofts and flats) and is adjacent to industrial and
commercial land uses.

E. Mitigation Measures. In connection with development of residential structures on
the Burdened Property, Covenantor shall undertake the following mitigation measures:

+ Lead detected in soil above the California Regional Water Quality Control Board’s
(“CRWQCB’s”) action level of 255 parts per million (“ppm”) will be excavated prior
to construction and disposed at an appropriate waste disposal facility.

» Vapor barriers approved by the CRWQCB and Alameda County Health Services
Agency will be installed beneath all units on the Burdened Property.

« The upper three feet of in-place soil in landscaped outdoor communal areas will be
excavated and replaced with clean imported soil.

» Covenantor has prepared and the County and CRWQCB have approved an
Operations and Maintenance Risk Management Plan dated Septerber28;2061 for
the Burdened Property.

F. Voluntary Disclosure. Full and voluntary disclosure to the County of the
presence of hazardous materials on the Burdened Property has been made and extensive
sampling of the Burdened Property has been conducted.

G. Future Use. Covenantor desires and intends that in order to benefit the County,
and to protect the present and future public health and safety, the Burdened Property shall be
used in such a manner as to avoid potential harm to persons or property that may result from
hazardous materials that may have been deposited on portions of the Burdened Property.

ARTICLE L
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1  Provisions to Run with the Land. This Covenant sets forth protective provisions,
covenants, conditions and restrictions (collectively referred to as “Restrictions™) upon and
subject to which the Burdened Property and every portion thereof shall be improved, held, used,




occupied, leased, sold, hypothecated, encumbered, and/or conveyed. The restrictions set forth in
Article III are reasonably necessary to protect present and future human health and safety or the
environment as a result of the presence on the land of hazardous materials. Each and all of the
Restrictions shall run with the land, and pass with each and every portion of the Burdened
Property, and shall apply to, inure to the benefit of, and bind the respective successors in interest
thereof, for the benefit of the County and all Owners and Qccupants. Each and all of the
Restrictions are imposed upon the entire Burdened Property unless expressly stated as applicable
to a specific portion of the Burdened Property. Each and all of the Restrictions run with the land
pursuant to Section 1471 of the California Civil Code. Each and all of the Restrictions are
enforceable by the County.

1.2 Concurrence of Owners and Lessees Presumed. All purchasers, lessees, or
possessors of any portion of the Burdened Property shall be deemed by their purchase, leasing,
or possession of such Burdened Property, to be in accord with the foregoing and to agree for and
among themselves, their heirs, successors, and assignees, and the agents, employees, and lessees
of such owners, heirs, successors, and assignees, that the Restrictions as herein established must
be adhered to for the benefit of the County and the Owners and Occupants of the Burdened
Property and that the interest of the Owners and Occupants of the Burdened Property shall be
subject to the Restrictions contained herein.

1.3  Incorporation into Deeds and Leases. Covenantor desires and covenants that the
Restrictions set out herein shall be incorporated in and attached to each and all deeds and leases
of any portion of the Burdened Property. Recordation of this Covenant shall be deemed binding
on all successors, assigns, and lessees, regardless of whether a copy of this Covenant and
Agreement has been attached to or incorporated into any given deed or lease.

1.4  Purpose. It is the purpose of this instrument to convey to the County real property
rights, which will run with the land, to facilitate the remediation of past environmental
contamination and to protect human health and the environment by reducing the risk of exposure
to residual hazardous materials.

ARTICLE IL.
DEFINITIONS

2.1  County. “County” shall mean the Alameda County Environmental Health
Services and shall include its successor agencies, if any.

2.2 Improvements. “Improvements” shall mean all buildings, roads, driveways,
regradings and paved parking areas, constructed or placed upon any portion of the Burdened
Property.

2.3 Qccupants. “QOccupants” shall mean Owners and those persons entitled by
ownership, leasehold, or other legal relationship to the exclusive right to use and/or occupy all or
any portion of any Improvement constructed on the Burdened Property.

2.4  Owner or Owners. “Owner” or “Owners” shall mean the Covenantor and/or its
successors in interest, who hold title to all or any portion of the Burdened Property.




ARTICLE IIL
DEVELOPMENT, USE AND CONVEYANCE OF THE BURDENED PROPERTY

3.1 Restrictions on Development and Use. Covenantor promises to restrict the use of
the Burdened Property as follows:

a. No hospitals shall be permitted on the Burdened Property.

b. No schools for persons under 21 years of age shall be permitted on the Burdened
Property; no day care centers for children or day care centers for senior citizens shall be
permitted on the Burdened Property.

c. No Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof, or no Occupant of
any Improvement constructed on the Burden Property, shall conduct any excavation work on the
Burdened Property, unless expressly permitted by the Operations and Maintenance Risk
Management Plan for the Burdened Property or in writing by the County. Any contaminated
soils brought to the surface by grading, excavation, trenching, or backfilling shall be managed by
Covenantor or his agent in accordance with the Operations and Maintenance Risk Management
Plan and all applicable provisions of local, state and federal law.

d. All uses and development of the Burdened Property shall be consistent with any
applicable County Cleanup Order and the Operations and Maintenance Risk Management Plan,
each of which is hereby incorporated by reference including future amendments thereto. All
uses and development shall preserve the integrity of any cap, any remedial measures taken or
remedial equipment installed, and any ground water monitoring system installed on the
Burdened Property pursuant to the requirements of the County, unless otherwise expressly
permitted in writing by the County.

e. No Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof, or no Occupant of
any Improvement consiructed on the Burden Property, shall drill, bore, otherwise construct, or
use a well for the purpose of extracting water for any use, including but not limited to, domesic,
potable, or industrial uses, unless expressly permitted in writing by the County.

_ f. The Owner shall notify the County of each of the following: (1) the type, cause,

location and date of any disturbance to any cap, any remedial measures taken or remedial
equipment installed, or to the ground water monitoring system installed on the Burdened
Property pursuant to the requirements of the County, which could affect the ability of such cap or
remedial measures, remedial equipment, or monitoring system to perform their respective
functions and (2) the type and date of repair of such disturbance. Notification to the County shall
be made by registered mail within ten (10) working days of both the discovery of such
disturbance and the completion of repairs.

g. The Covenantor agrees that the County, and/or any persons acting pursuant to
County cleanup orders, shall have reasonable access to the Burdened Property for the purposes
of inspection, surveillance, maintenance, or monitoring, as provided for in Division 7 of the
California Water Code.




h. No Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof shall act or allow any
other person to act in any manner that will aggravate or contribute to the existing environmental
conditions of the Burdened Property. All use and development of the Burdened Property shall
preserve the integrity of any capped areas.

3.2  Enforcement. Failure of an Owner or Occupant to comply with any of the
restrictions, as set forth in paragraph 3.1, shall be grounds for the County, by reason of this
Covenant, to have the authority to require that the Owner modify or remove any Improvements
constructed in violation of that paragraph. Violation of the Covenant shall be grounds for the
County to file civil actions against the Owner as provided by law.

33 Notice in Agreements. After the date of recordation hereof, all Owners and
Occupants shall execute a written instrument that shall accompany all purchase agreements or
leases relating to the Burdened Property. Any such instrument shall contain the following
statement:

The land described herein contains hazardous materials in soils and in the
ground water under the property, and is subject to a deed restriction dated as of
November 2%, 2001, and recorded on , 200 _, in the Official
Records of Alameda County, California, as Document No. , which
Covenant and Restriction imposes certain covenants, conditions, and restrictions on
usage of the property described herein. This statement is not a declaration that a
hazard exists.

ARTICLE IV.
VARIANCE AND TERMINATION

41  Variance. Any Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof or, with
the Owner’s consent, any Occupant of an Improvement constructed on the Burdened Property
may apply to the County for a written variance from the provisions of this Covenant.

42  Temmination. Any Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof or,
with the Owner’s consent, any Occupant of an Improvement constructed on the Burdened
Property may apply to the County for a termination of the Restrictions as they apply to all or any
portion of the Burdened Property.

4.3 Term. Unless terminated in accordance with paragraph 4.2 above, by law or
otherwise, this Covenant shall continue in effect in perpetuity.

ARTICLE V.
MISCELLANEOUS

5.1  No Dedication Intended. Nothing set forth herein shall be construed to be a gift
or dedication, or offer of a gift or dedication, of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof to
the general public.

5.2  Notices. Whenever any person gives or serves any notice, demand, or other
communication with respect to this Covenant, each such notice, demand, or other




communication shall be in writing and shall be deemed effective (1) when delivered, if
personally delivered to the person being served or official of a government agency being served,
or (2) three (3) business days after deposit in the mail if mailed by United States mail, postage
paid certified, return receipt requested:

If To: “Covenantor”

6598 Hollis, a California
General Partnership

6598 Hollis Street

Emeryville, California 94608

Attn: Jon Boshard

If To: “County”

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Attention: Director

5.3 Partial Invalidity. If any portion of the Restrictions or terms set forth herein is
determined to be invalid for any reason, the remaining portion shall remain in full force and
effect as if such portion had not been included herein.

54  Article Headings. Headings at the beginning of each numbered article of this
Covenant are solely for the convenience of the parties and are not a part of the Covenant.

5.5  Recordation. This instrument shall be executed by the Covenantor and by the
Director of Environmental Health Services. This instrument shall be recorded by the Covenantor
in the County of Alameda within ten (10) days of the date of execution.

56  References. All references to Code sections include successor provisions.

5.7  Construction. Any general rule of construction to the contrary notwithstanding,
this instrument shall be liberally construed in favor of the Covenant to effect the purpose of this
instrument and the policy and purpose of the California Water Code. If any provision of this
instrument is found to be ambiguous, an interpretation consistent with the purpose of this
in$trument that would render the provision valid shall be favored over any interpretation that
would render it invalid.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Covenant as of the date set forth

above.
Covenantor: 6598 Hollis, a California
General Partnership
By:
Title:
Date:
Agency: Alameda County
Environmental Health Services
By:
Title:  Director
Date:




STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF )
On , 20 before me, the undersigned a Notary Public in and for said state,
personally appeared [ 1, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence to be the person who executed the within instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF )
On , 20 before me, the undersigned a Notary Public in and for said state,
personally appeared [ ], personally known to me or proved to me on the

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person who executed the within instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for said
County and State




EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
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STATE OF CALTIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF )
On ,20__ before me, the undersigned a Notary Public in and for said state,
personally appeared [ ], personally known to me or proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence to be the person who executed the within instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF )
On , 20__ before me, the undersigned a Notary Public in and for said state,
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
County and State - , ST T




EXHIBIT A
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Order No: 911830 MG Your Ref:

1. The estate or interest in the land hereinafter described or referred to covered by this report is:

A FEE

2. Title to said estate or interest at the date hereof 13 vested in:

6598 HOLLIS, A CALIFORNIA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP

3. The land referred to in this report is situated in the State of California, County of Alameda
and is deseribed as follows:

SEE ATTACHED DESCRIPTION

PREA -10/31/57bk




"Recording Requested By:

6598 Hollis, a California /L

General Partnership ‘
6598 Hollis Street ,1
Emeryville, California 94608 ;
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i

. L{,Wh_ D Recorded, Mail To:

!,LLS, \', H ardov.@\/[ateﬁals'Speciahst -

~*aAlameda Counity Health Agency .
Division of Environmental Protection
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2" Floor
Alameda, California 94502

COVENANT AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTRICTION
ON PROPERTY

LIQUID SUGAR
1274 65™ STREET
EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA 94608

This Covenant and Environmental Restriction on Property (this “Covenant™) is made as
of the 27th day of November, 2001, by 6598 Hollis, a California General Partnership
(“Covenantor”) who is the Owner of record of that certain property situated at 1274 65" Street,
in the City of Emeryville, County of Alameda, State of California, which is more particularly
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (such portion
hereinafter referred to as the “Burdened Property”), for the benefit of the Alameda County

- Environmental Health Services (the “County™), with reference to the following facts:

A Conditions at the Burdened Property. The Burdened Property and ground water
underlying the property contains hazardous materials.

B.  Contamination of the Burdened Property. Soil and ground water at the Burdened
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
(MTBE), 1,1-dichloroethane (DCA), 1,1-dichloroethene (DCE), perchloroethylene (PCE), and
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
contact, inhalation, or ingestion by humans. The risk of public exposure to the contarmnants has
been substantially lessened by the remediation and controls described herein.

D. Adjacent Land Uses and Population Potentially Affected. The Burdened Property
1s used for residential use (townhomes lofis and flats) and is adjacent to industrial and

commercial land uses.

E. Mitigation Measures. In connection with development of residential structures on
the Burdened Property, Covenantor shall undertake the following mitigation measures:

» Lead detected in soil above the California Regional Water Quality Control Board’s
(“CRWQCB’s") action level of 255 parts per million (“ppm”) will be excavated prior
to construction and disposed at an appropriate waste disposal facility.

» Vapor barricrs approved by the CRWQCB and Alameda County Health Services .
Agency will be installed beneath all units on the Burdened Property. :

s The upper three feet of in-place soil in landscaped outdoor communal areas will be
excavated and replaced with clean imported soil. '

» Covenantor has prepared and the County and CRWQCB have approved an
Operations and Maintenance Risk Management Plan dated September 28, 2001 for
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

ARTICLE 1.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Provisions to Run with the Land. This Covenant sets forth protective provisions,
covenants, conditions and restrictions (collectively referred to as “Restrictions™) upon and
subject to which the Burdened Property and every portion thereof shall be improved, held, used,




occupied, leased, sold, hypothecated, encumbered, and/or conveyed. The restrictions set forth m
Article I1I are reasonably necessary to protect present and future human health and safety or the
environment as a result of the presence on the land of hazardous materials. Each and all of the
Restrictions shall run with the land, and pass with each and every portion of the Burdened
Property, and shall apply to, inure to the benefit of, and bind the respective successors in interest
thereof, for the benefit of the County and all Owners and Occupants. Each and all of the
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

1.3 Incorporation into Deeds and Leases. Covenantor desires and covenants that the
Restrictions set out herein shall be incorporated in and attached to each and all deeds and leases
- of any portion of the Burdened Property. Recordation of this Covenant shall be deemed binding
on all successors, assigns, and lessees, regardless of whether a copy of this Covenant and
Agreement has been attached to or incorporated into any given deed or lease.

1.4 - Purpose. It is the purpose of this instrument to convey to the County real property
rights, which will run with the land, to facilitate the remediation of past environmental
contamination and to protect human health and the environment by reducmg the risk of exposure
to residual hazardous materials.

ARTICLE IL
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

2.3 Occupants, “Occupants” shall mean Owners and those persons entitled by
ownership, leasehold, or other legal relationship to the exclusive right to use and/or occupy all or
any portion of any Improvement constructed on the Burdened Property.

2.4 Owner or Owners. “Owner” or “Owners” shall mean the Covenantor and/or its

successors in interest, who hold title to all or any portion of the Burdened Property.




ARTICLE III.
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
Management Plan for the Burdened Property or in writing by the County, Any contaminated
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

€. No Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof, or no Occupant of
any Improvement constructed on the Burden Property, shall drill, bore, otherwise construct, or
use a well for the purpose of extracting water for any use, including but not limited to, domestic,
potable, or industrial uses, unless expressly permitted in writing by the County.

f. The Owner shall notify the County of each of the following: (1) the type, cause,
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
California Water Code. '




h. No Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof shall act or allow any
other person to act in any marmner that will aggravate or contribute to the existing environmental
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

3.3 Notice in Agreements. After the date of recordation hereof, all Owners and
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

November 27,2001, and recorded on , 200, in the Official
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

4.1 Variance. Any Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof or, with
the Owner’s consent, any Occupant of an Improvement constructed on the Burdened Property
may apply to the County for a written variance from the provisions of this Covenant.

42  Termination. Any Owner of the Burdened Property or any portion thereof or,
with the Owner’s consent, any Occupant of an Improvement constructed on the Burdened
Property may apply to the County for a termination of the Restrictions as they apply to all or any
portion of the Burdened Property.

43  Term. Unless terminated in accordance with paragraph 4.2 above, by law or
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

5.2 Notices. Whenever any person gives or serves any notice, demand, or other
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

5.3  Partial Invalidity. If any portion of the Restrictions or terms set forth herein is
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

5.6 References. All references to Code sections include successor provisions.

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
instrument that would render the provision valid shall be favored over any interpretation that
would render it invalid.




- IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties execute this Covenant as of the date set forth
above.

Covenantor: 6598 Hollis, a California
General Partnership
By:
Title:
Date:
Age_ncy: Alameda County
' Environmental Health Services
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

WITNESS my hand and official scal.

Notary Public in and for said
County and State
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